From:

To:

cceC:

Sent: 5/18/2021 9:10:48 AM

Subject: FW: Notes and Action Items: Shortening Due to ELT-Hardening Action item calls-Director
required 1x per week. - See updated notes.

Attachments: 2021 System Hardening Daily Summary (Updated 05-06-21).xlsm; Meeting Notes - 2021-05-05

Hardening Action ltems - Director required 1x per Week.docx

Most recent data for all hardening, we still are missing 300 miles of the 2022 plan due to it not being approved
yet.

Sincerely,

Director, Portfolio & Project management
Pacific Gas and Electric Co.

“It is amazing what you can accomplish

If you do not care who gets the credit”

Harry S. Truman

Sent: ‘thursda a '
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Subject: Notes and Action Items: Shortening Due to ELT-Hardening Action item calls-Director required 1x per
week. - See updated notes.

All,

Attached are the notes, action items and “Rainbow Report” from our Wednesday Director call. This was a
shortened meeting, thus the primary discussion revolved around Estimating, Joint Pole and Environmental
dependencies.

Regards,
Manager, Project Management

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Major Projects and Programs

From:
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 12:55 PM
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Subject: Shortening Due to ELT-Hardening Action item calls-Director required 1x per week. - See updated
notes.

When: Wednesday, May 05, 2021 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

2021 work plan requirements-

1. 200 miles in estimating by end of January for new nominations — Update needed

2. 200 miles out of estimating by end of 3-31-2021. — only if millstone one is met and this is still being
reviewed after the team receives the work.

3. Construction to execute 300 miles, including fire rebuild and line removal in 2021

4. 300 additional miles out of estimating by the end of Q3 2021- Minimum needed is a quarters worth of work
in front of construction at all time after they have a quarter in hand. (Roughly 120 miles)

5. 200 additional miles estimated by end of 2021 for a total of 700 miles estimated in 2021.-Stretch target

6. 2021-2023 requirment >1100 miles total including 10% OH to UG/ line removal.

Thank you again for supporting the safety of our customers.

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

_ United States, San Francisco (Toll)
Conference lD:_
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Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams | Meeting options
Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training

site!
Help
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